MICHAEL SCOTT

Production/Editing/VFX Generalist

■ michaelscottvfx@gmail.com

Contact

C

928-978-5637



<u>michaelscottvfx@gmail.com</u> finalgradefx@gmail.com

Reel/Portfolio

https://youtu.be/KeS093uefDE

FinalGradeFX.com

Skills

Nuke

After Effects

Unreal Engine

Premiere

AVID

Davinci Resolve

Red Camera Ecosystem

Blackmagic Cameras

Maya

Python

Rig Removal

Keying

Deep Compositing

Multi EXR Compositing

Blender

Houdini

Substance Painter

Vray Redshift

FX

Lighting

Animation

Excel Sheet Breakdowns

Organization of shots

SUMMARY

10 years of experience in Production and Post Production including VFX, Sound, Editing, and Organization. I have worked in many different areas of the post production pipeline making it easy to work with other artists. This knowledge has been helpful when troubleshooting problems during production.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance and Personal VFX | FinalGradeFX | 2012 - 2023

- Developed proficiency with Nuke, Maya, After Effects and Unreal Engine.
- Cultivated a strong sense of composition.
- Create own budgeting sheets and breakdowns for clients.

Metallica | Inamorata | April 2023

- Animated, Composited and created shots for Inamorata Music Video
- Tasked with expedited shots, worked well under pressure, Quick turnaround

Media Creative Specialist | Carvana | Feb 2020 - May 2022

Edited videos, created graphics, VFX for internal videos at the company.

Feature Film | FoxtrotVFX | Blazing World | 2021

Compositing on a feature film that went to Sundance!

Fireball Tool | Big YouTube Channel | 2019

Composited, Operated Phantom Cameras and edited video segments

Feature Film | Car Dogs | Oct 2013 - Dec 2014

- Created screen replacements, tracking data, roto for the final film.
- Filmed behind the scenes footage.

Production/Post Production | Student Creative Services | Aug 2015 - May 2017

- Filmed, edited and delivered in a studio setting.
- Created commercials, educational videos, short films for University
- Learned to work with clients personally and fulfill their needs on a project.

Videographer and Post | Herberger Institute for Design | Sep 2015 - May 2017

- Produced work with ASU showcasing the University on their website.
- Handled quick deadlines and fast turnaround times.
- Performed well with a small team and little direction.

EDUCATION

BA Film and Media Production | Arizona State University | 2013 – 2017

- Honors: magna cum laude (3.74 GPA)
- Senior film accepted into college showcase.
- One of only two student films to win an award at 2017 college showcase.

INTERESTS

 Skateboarding, New technologies and tools, DIY, blending together art and tech.